Lakeland

03/31/2020

ATTN:

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region III, Materials Licensing Branch
2443 Warrenville Rd., Ste. #210

Lisle, IL 60532-4352

RE: Control Number 617921 Amendment to NRC License No. 21-04177-01, Spectrum Health Lakeland.

Please close amendment request from 2/11/20 regarding addition of Yttrium-90 (Y-90) program. At this time,
we will not be proceeding with the program. We will revisit the addition of this program at a future date.

Sincerely,

David E. Sieffert, M.S., DABR
Medical Physicist

Radiation Safety Officer

Lakeland Medical Center

1234 Napier Ave.

St. Joseph, MI 49085

E-mail: dsieffert@lakelandhealth.org

1234 Napier Avenue, St. Joseph, MI 49085 e (269) 983-8300 ® www.lakelandhealth.org



From: Gryalak, Magdalena

To: Song. Taehoon; Pavon, Sandy

Cc: Tomczak, Tammy

Subject: FW: Request to authorize Yttrium-90 program, NRC license no. 21-04177-01, Lakeland Medical Center, St.
Joseph

Date: Wednesday, April 01, 2020 2:48:52 PM

Attachments: NRCamend Sirtex Revised .doc

Good afternoon,

Please place the attached in ADAMS:
Lakeland Medical Center, St. Joseph
21-04177-01

030-02049

CN 617921

Thank you
Magda

From: Sieffert, David <DSIEFFERT@ LakelandHealth.org>

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 8:23 AM

To: Gryglak, Magdalena <Magdalena.Gryglak@nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Request to authorize Yttrium-90 program, NRC license no. 21-04177-
01, Lakeland Medical Center, St. Joseph

Good morning Magdalena,

As per our phone conversation yesterday, We have elected to temporarily forgo with the
amendment request. Please see attached letter for response.

Sincerely,

David E. Sieffert, MS, DABR
Radiation Oncology Physicist, RSO
Radiation Oncology Department
Spectrum Health Lakeland

1234 Napier Ave

St. Joseph, MI 49085

Email: dsieffert@lakelandhealth.org
Ph. 269-985-4593
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

Please close amendment request from 2/11/20 regarding addition of Yttrium-90 (Y-90) program.  At this time, we will not be proceeding with the program.  We will revisit the addition of this program at a future date.

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







